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If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: A4

Out of Service Date/Time: A/A)
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Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov.
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1/14/26, 3:39 PM Fw: DATAMASTER

? Outlook

[Draft] Fw: DATA MASTER

From
Draft saved Wed 1/14/2026 3:38 PM

From: Blake Reece <BReece@cordovapdak.gov>

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2026 3:56 PM

To: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS) <brandi.barnett@alaska.gov>
Subject: DATA MASTER

You don't often get email from breece@cordovapdak.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning!

We recently received a new datamaster to replace our old datamaster that needs to be
returned. This is just a routine return, and the old data master needs to go back for routine
maintenance. The new data master we received is not functioning. The device was plugged in, went
through a standard boot up process, and then the machine clicked and no longer has power. We
attempted to boot the device using different outlets and power cables to get the machine to boot up
but this did not work. | have set up the old data master device, and | have the new one (that is not
functioning) put back into the hard case. | have a dispatcher who is attending a training located at the
crime lab this week. | could send the broken data master unit up with him if you guys are available to
receive it. If needed, you are welcome to call me at 907-831-9052. Thank you for you're time!

Blake Reece

Cordova Police Department

Patrol Officer

breece@cordovakapd.gov

Dispatch 907-424-6100 | Fax 907-424-6125
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